

## **Index - CPD Providers 2016**

### **Section 1:**

List of BSB Accredited CPD Providers 2016

### **Section 2:**

CPD Providers for whom BSB Accreditation has been revoked

### **Section 3:**

Providers who have withdrawn from the CPD Accreditation Scheme 2016

## Section 1: List of BSB Accredited CPD Providers for Calendar Year 2016

Accredited CPD Provider	ID Number	Website	Telephone
The Advocacy Training Council	1060	<a href="http://www.advocacytrainingcouncil.org">www.advocacytrainingcouncil.org</a>	020 7822 0763
The Honourable Society of Gray's Inn	1379	<a href="http://www.graysinn.org.uk">www.graysinn.org.uk</a>	020 7458 7800
The Honourable Society of Lincoln's Inn	1589	<a href="http://www.lincolnsinn.org.uk">www.lincolnsinn.org.uk</a>	020 7405 1393
The Honourable Society of the Middle Temple	1641	<a href="http://www.middletemple.org.uk">www.middletemple.org.uk</a>	020 7427 4800
The Honourable Society of the Inner Temple	1480	<a href="http://www.innertemple.org.uk">www.innertemple.org.uk</a>	020 7797 8208
Association of Road Transport Lawyers	1100	<a href="http://www.aortl.org">www.aortl.org</a>	
One Brick Court	1704	<a href="http://www.onebrickcourt.com">www.onebrickcourt.com</a>	020 7353 8845
25 Bedford Row	986	<a href="http://www.25bedfordrow.com">www.25bedfordrow.com</a>	020 7067 1500
29 Bedford Row Chambers	987	<a href="http://www.29br.co.uk">www.29br.co.uk</a>	020 7404 1044
Property Law UK	2181	<a href="http://www.propertylawuk.net">www.propertylawuk.net</a>	07887 507 580
Institute of Employment Rights	1488	<a href="http://www.ier.org.uk">www.ier.org.uk</a>	0151 207 5265
C5 Communications Ltd	1178	<a href="http://www.c5-online.com">www.c5-online.com</a>	020 7878 6886
3 Temple Gardens	997	<a href="http://www.3tg.co.uk/">http://www.3tg.co.uk/</a>	020 7353 3102
Institute of Trade Mark Attorneys	1494	<a href="http://www.itma.org.uk">www.itma.org.uk</a>	020 7101 6090
Bar Human Rights Committee	1117	<a href="http://www.barhumanrights.org.uk">www.barhumanrights.org.uk</a>	
Carmelite Chambers	1187	<a href="http://www.carmelitechambers.co.uk">www.carmelitechambers.co.uk</a>	020 7936 6300
New Park Court Chambers	1718	<a href="http://www.newparkcourt.co.uk">www.newparkcourt.co.uk</a>	0113 243 3277
Gray's Inn Tax Chambers	1380	<a href="http://www.taxbar.com">www.taxbar.com</a>	020 7242 2642
Bar European Group	1116		
Dere Street Chambers	1942	<a href="http://www.derestreet.co.uk">www.derestreet.co.uk</a>	0844 3351551
Great James Street Chambers	2215	<a href="http://www.greatjames.co.uk">www.greatjames.co.uk</a>	020 7440 4949
39 Park Square	1720	<a href="http://www.39parksquare.com">www.39parksquare.com</a>	0113 245 6633
Employment Lawyers Association	1309	<a href="http://www.elaweb.org.uk">www.elaweb.org.uk</a>	01895 256 972
Personal Injuries Bar Association	1728	<a href="http://www.piba.org.uk">www.piba.org.uk</a>	07771 936648
Administrative Law Bar Association	1056	<a href="http://www.adminlaw.org.uk">www.adminlaw.org.uk</a>	020 7379 3550
South Eastern Circuit	1858	<a href="http://southeastcircuit.org.uk/">http://southeastcircuit.org.uk/</a>	01304 849149
Oriel Chambers	1708	<a href="http://www.orielchambers.co.uk">www.orielchambers.co.uk</a>	0151 236 7191
20 Essex Street	981	<a href="http://www.20essexst.com">www.20essexst.com</a>	020 7842 1200
Chancery Bar Association	1203	<a href="http://www.chba.org.uk">www.chba.org.uk</a>	
3 Verulam Buildings Chambers	998	<a href="http://www.3vb.com">www.3vb.com</a>	020 7831 8441
Public Law Project	1749	<a href="http://www.publiclawproject.org.uk">www.publiclawproject.org.uk</a>	020 7843 1260
CPDbar Ltd	2203	<a href="http://www.cpdbar.com">www.cpdbar.com</a>	
Institute of Licensing Ltd	2049	<a href="http://www.instituteoflicensing.org">www.instituteoflicensing.org</a>	0845 287 1347
Outer Temple Chambers	1711	<a href="http://www.outertemple.com">www.outertemple.com</a>	020 7353 6381
3 Raymond Buildings Limited	992	<a href="http://www.3rblaw.com">www.3rblaw.com</a>	020 7400 6400
Crown Prosecution Service	1255	<a href="http://www.cps.gov.uk">www.cps.gov.uk</a>	0203 357 0000
4 Brick Court Chambers Management Limited	2227	<a href="http://www.4bc.co.uk">www.4bc.co.uk</a>	020 7832 3200
Landmark Chambers	1554	<a href="http://www.landmarkchambers.co.uk">www.landmarkchambers.co.uk</a>	020 7430 1221
Broadway House Chambers	1167	<a href="http://www.broadwayhouse.co.uk">www.broadwayhouse.co.uk</a>	01274 722 560
12 College Place	957	<a href="http://www.12cp.co.uk">www.12cp.co.uk</a>	02380 320 320
Liverpool Law Society	1595	<a href="http://www.liverpoollawsociety.org.uk">www.liverpoollawsociety.org.uk</a>	0151 236 6998
Network of Independent Forensic Accountants (NIFA)	2194	<a href="http://www.nifa.co.uk">www.nifa.co.uk</a>	0845 609 6091
CPT Events (Contact Property Training)	2148	<a href="http://www.cptevents.co.uk">www.cptevents.co.uk</a>	0118 987 2266

2 Hare Court	977	<a href="http://www.2harecourt.com">www.2harecourt.com</a>	020 7353 5324
No5 Chambers	1677	<a href="http://www.no5.com">www.no5.com</a>	0845 210 5555
British & Irish Ombudsman Association	1156	<a href="http://www.ombudsmanassociation.org">www.ombudsmanassociation.org</a>	
15 Winckley Square Chambers	965	<a href="http://www.15winckleysq.co.uk">www.15winckleysq.co.uk</a>	01772 252 828
Albion Chambers	1065	<a href="http://www.albionchambers.co.uk">www.albionchambers.co.uk</a>	0117 927 2144
Arden Chambers Ltd	1079	<a href="http://www.ardenchambers.com">www.ardenchambers.com</a>	0207 242 4244
30 Park Place	999	<a href="http://www.30parkplace.co.uk/">http://www.30parkplace.co.uk/</a>	02920 398421
Ropewalk Chambers	1783	<a href="http://www.ropewalk.co.uk">www.ropewalk.co.uk</a>	0115 947 2581
St John's Buildings	1840	<a href="http://www.stjohnsbldings.co.uk">www.stjohnsbldings.co.uk</a>	0161 214 1500
Allen & Overy LLP	1066	<a href="http://www.allenoverly.com">www.allenoverly.com</a>	0203 088 0000
Furnival Chambers Ltd	1363	<a href="http://www.furnivalchambers.co.uk">www.furnivalchambers.co.uk</a>	020 7405 3232
UK Association of Jewish Lawyers & Jurists (UKAJLJ)	1898	<a href="http://www.jewishlawyers.co.uk">www.jewishlawyers.co.uk</a>	07946 403 627
Health & Safety Executive	1398	<a href="http://www.hse.gov.uk">www.hse.gov.uk</a>	0300 003 1747
2 Bedford Row	973	<a href="http://www.2bedfordrow.co.uk">www.2bedfordrow.co.uk</a>	0207 440 8888
1 Pump Court Chambers	947	<a href="http://www.1pumpcourt.co.uk">www.1pumpcourt.co.uk</a>	020 7842 7070
Gibson, Dunn & Crutcher LLP	2145	<a href="http://www.gibsondunn.com">www.gibsondunn.com</a>	
4 New Square Ltd	1009	<a href="http://www.4newsquare.com">www.4newsquare.com</a>	020 7822 2000
The Pensions Regulator	2096	<a href="http://www.thepensionsregulator.gov.uk">www.thepensionsregulator.gov.uk</a>	
Welsh Government	1926	<a href="http://www.wales.gov.uk">www.wales.gov.uk</a>	0300 0603300
Clifford Chance LLP	1229	<a href="http://www.cliffordchance.com">www.cliffordchance.com</a>	020 7006 1000
9-12 Bell Yard	1043	<a href="http://www.912by.com">www.912by.com</a>	0207 400 1800
LLG Legal Training	1584	<a href="http://www.llglegaltraining.org.uk/">http://www.llglegaltraining.org.uk/</a>	01483 478 769
British Institute of International and Comparative Law	1161	<a href="http://www.biicl.org">www.biicl.org</a>	020 7862 5151
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom (uk) LLP	1809	<a href="http://www.skadden.com">www.skadden.com</a>	0207 519 7000
Stubb Legal Ltd	1855	<a href="http://www.stubblelegal.co.uk">www.stubblelegal.co.uk</a>	
24 Old Buildings	983	<a href="http://www.xxiv.co.uk">www.xxiv.co.uk</a>	020 7691 2424
Amanda Millmore ( <a href="http://www.legaltraining.co.uk">www.legaltraining.co.uk</a> )	1068	<a href="http://www.legaltraining.co.uk">www.legaltraining.co.uk</a>	0207 558 8247
Department for Business Innovation & Skills	1279	<a href="http://www.bis.gov.uk">www.bis.gov.uk</a>	
Senate House Chambers	2198	<a href="http://www.senatehousechambers.com">www.senatehousechambers.com</a>	01604 210 979
15 New Bridge Street Chambers	964	<a href="http://www.15nbs.com">www.15nbs.com</a>	020 7842 1900
Revenue Bar Association	1774	<a href="http://www.revenue-bar.org">www.revenue-bar.org</a>	
Wragge Lawrence Graham & Co	1940	<a href="http://www.wragge-law.com">www.wragge-law.com</a>	0870 903 1000
Church Court Chambers	2242	<a href="http://www.churchcourtchambers.co.uk">www.churchcourtchambers.co.uk</a>	020 7936 3637
Slaughter and May	1810	<a href="http://www.slaughterandmay.com">www.slaughterandmay.com</a>	020 7600 1200
Linenhall Chambers	2104	<a href="http://www.linenhallchambers.co.uk">www.linenhallchambers.co.uk</a>	01244 348282
Property Bar Association	1747	<a href="http://www.propertybar.org.uk">www.propertybar.org.uk</a>	
Cloth Fair Chambers	1231	<a href="http://www.clothfairchambers.com">www.clothfairchambers.com</a>	020 710 6444
Farringdon Chambers	1335	<a href="http://www.farringdon-law.co.uk">www.farringdon-law.co.uk</a>	0207 089 5700
Crimeline Training Limited	1256	<a href="http://www.crimeline.info">www.crimeline.info</a>	0800 7833351
KBG Chambers	1539	<a href="http://www.kbgchambers.co.uk">www.kbgchambers.co.uk</a>	0845 308 1551
Bar Association for Commerce Finance & Industry (BACFI)	1113	<a href="http://www.bacfi.org">www.bacfi.org</a>	01525 222244
5 King's Bench Walk	1017	<a href="http://www.5kbw.co.uk">www.5kbw.co.uk</a>	020 7353 5638
Vinci Legal Ltd (VinciWorks)	2089	<a href="http://www.vinciworks.com">www.vinciworks.com</a>	020 8815 9308
Willkie Farr & Gallagher (UK) LLP	2167	<a href="http://www.willkie.com">www.willkie.com</a>	0203 580 4700
East Anglian Chambers	1301	<a href="http://www.ealaw.co.uk">www.ealaw.co.uk</a>	01473 214481
9 Stone Buildings Barristers' Chambers	1042	<a href="http://www.9stonebuildings.com">www.9stonebuildings.com</a>	020 7404 5055
4 Paper Buildings	1010	<a href="http://www.4pb.com">www.4pb.com</a>	020 7427 5200
Five Paper	1018	<a href="http://www.fivepaper.com">www.fivepaper.com</a>	020 7815 3200

187 Fleet Street	970	<a href="http://www.187fleetstreet.com">www.187fleetstreet.com</a>	020 7430 7430
3 Paper Buildings	990	<a href="http://www.3pb.co.uk">www.3pb.co.uk</a>	020 7583 8055
Cambridgeshire & District Law Society	1183	<a href="http://www.cambslawsoc.co.uk">www.cambslawsoc.co.uk</a>	01353 741530
Trinity Chambers (Chelmsford)	2021	<a href="http://www.trinitychambers.com">www.trinitychambers.com</a>	01245 605040
Housing Law Practitioners' Association	1454	<a href="http://www.hlpa.org.uk">www.hlpa.org.uk</a>	
Queen Square Chambers	1756	<a href="http://www.queensquarechambers.co.uk">www.queensquarechambers.co.uk</a>	0117 921 1966
Competition Law Association	1244	<a href="http://www.competitionlawassociation.org.uk">www.competitionlawassociation.org.uk</a>	
North Eastern Circuit	1683	<a href="http://www.northeasterncircuit.co.uk">www.northeasterncircuit.co.uk</a>	07736 528 181
Social Housing Law Association	1817	<a href="http://www.shla.org.uk/">http://www.shla.org.uk/</a>	0208 365 0405
Ely Place Chambers	1307	<a href="http://www.elyplace.com">www.elyplace.com</a>	020 7400 9600
Maitland Chambers	1617	<a href="http://www.maitlandchambers.com">www.maitlandchambers.com</a>	020 7406 1201
Association of Partnership Practitioners	1096	<a href="http://www.app.org.uk">www.app.org.uk</a>	
Medico-Legal Society	1635	<a href="http://www.medico-legalsociety.org.uk">www.medico-legalsociety.org.uk</a>	020 7580 1043
Pump Court Chambers	1750	<a href="http://www.pumpcourtchambers.com">www.pumpcourtchambers.com</a>	020 7353 0711
42 Bedford Row	1014	<a href="http://www.42br.com">www.42br.com</a>	020 7831 0222
Atlantic Chambers	1105	<a href="http://www.atlanticchambers.co.uk">www.atlanticchambers.co.uk</a>	0151 236 4421
Atkinson Bevan Chambers	1104	<a href="http://www.2hb.co.uk">www.2hb.co.uk</a>	020 7353 2112
Hogarth Chambers	1447	<a href="http://www.hogarthchambers.com">www.hogarthchambers.com</a>	020 7404 0404
London Maritime Arbitrators Association (LMAA)	1607	<a href="http://www.lmaa.london">www.lmaa.london</a>	020 7283 7701
Wales and Chester Circuit	1920	<a href="http://www.walesandchestercircuit.org.uk">www.walesandchestercircuit.org.uk</a>	02920 229 832
Association of Contentious Trust & Probate Specialists	1091	<a href="http://www.actaps.com">www.actaps.com</a>	020 3178 8777
Deutsche Bank	1286	<a href="http://www.db.com">www.db.com</a>	020 7545 8000
The Insolvency Lawyers' Association	1483	<a href="http://www.ilauk.org">www.ilauk.org</a>	
Key Haven Publications Plc	1535	<a href="http://www.khpplc.co.uk/">http://www.khpplc.co.uk/</a>	01865 352121
Procurement Lawyers' Association	2228	<a href="http://www.procurementlawyers.org">www.procurementlawyers.org</a>	0141 271 5737
Salisbury Financial Services Ltd	2175	<a href="http://www.salisbury.co.uk">www.salisbury.co.uk</a>	01753 889090
London School of Mediation	2200	<a href="http://www.schoolofmediation.org">www.schoolofmediation.org</a>	01423 874 599
Academy of Forensic Medical Sciences	2099	<a href="http://www.afms.org.uk">www.afms.org.uk</a>	020 7882 3401
Actuaries for Lawyers	1052	<a href="http://www.actuariesforlawyers.com">www.actuariesforlawyers.com</a>	01937 582041
Association of Regulatory and Disciplinary Lawyers	1099	<a href="http://www.ardl.org.uk">www.ardl.org.uk</a>	
Falcon Chambers	1329	<a href="http://www.falcon-chambers.com">www.falcon-chambers.com</a>	020 7353 2484
5 Pump Court Chambers	1019	<a href="http://www.5pumpcourt.com">www.5pumpcourt.com</a>	020 7353 2532
Winter Scott LLP	2123	<a href="http://www.winterscott.co.uk">www.winterscott.co.uk</a>	020 7367 8989
Tax Chambers, 15 Old Square	1863	<a href="http://www.taxchambers.com">www.taxchambers.com</a>	020 7242 2744
Stour Chambers	2204	<a href="http://www.stourchambers.co.uk">www.stourchambers.co.uk</a>	01227 764 899
European Circuit of the Bar	1323	<a href="http://www.europeancircuit.com">www.europeancircuit.com</a>	0161 304 4300
Regency Chambers	2211	<a href="http://www.regencychambers.co.uk/">http://www.regencychambers.co.uk/</a>	01733 315 215
Cloisters Chambers	1230	<a href="http://www.cloisters.com">www.cloisters.com</a>	020 7827 4000
Franco-British Lawyers Society	1356	<a href="http://www.fbfs.eu">www.fbfs.eu</a>	020 7222 3860
Association of Lawyers for Animal Welfare	1092	<a href="http://www.alaw.org.uk">www.alaw.org.uk</a>	
Metropolitan Police Directorate of Legal Services	1640	<a href="http://www.met.police.uk">www.met.police.uk</a>	
Commercial Bar Association	1241	<a href="http://www.combar.com">www.combar.com</a>	020 7404 2022
Intellectual Property Bar Association	1506	<a href="http://www.ipba.co.uk">www.ipba.co.uk</a>	
Garden Court North Chambers	1200	<a href="http://www.gcnchambers.co.uk">www.gcnchambers.co.uk</a>	0161 817 6377
Association of Pension Lawyers	1097	<a href="http://www.apl.org.uk">www.apl.org.uk</a>	0845 680 9889
Gough Square Chambers	1377	<a href="http://www.goughsq.co.uk">www.goughsq.co.uk</a>	020 7353 0924
Food Law Group	1347	<a href="http://www.foodlawgroup.org.uk">www.foodlawgroup.org.uk</a>	
1 Garden Court Family Law Chambers	939	<a href="http://www.1gc.com">www.1gc.com</a>	020 7797 7900

Henderson Chambers	1401	<a href="http://www.hendersonchambers.co.uk">www.hendersonchambers.co.uk</a>	020 7583 9020
Cobden House Chambers	1234	<a href="http://www.cobden.co.uk">www.cobden.co.uk</a>	0161 833 6000
Tanfield Chambers	1861	<a href="http://www.tanfieldchambers.co.uk">www.tanfieldchambers.co.uk</a>	020 7421 5300
18 St John Street Chambers	969	<a href="http://www.18sjs.com/">http://www.18sjs.com/</a>	0161 278 1800
Family Law Bar Association	1331	<a href="http://www.flba.co.uk">www.flba.co.uk</a>	020 7427 5591
Holborn Chambers	2243	<a href="http://www.holbornchambers.co.uk">www.holbornchambers.co.uk</a>	020 7242 6060
Temple Garden Chambers	949	<a href="http://www.tgchambers.com">www.tgchambers.com</a>	020 7583 1315
St John's Chambers	1841	<a href="http://www.stjohnschambers.co.uk">www.stjohnschambers.co.uk</a>	0117 923 4700
Serle Court	1799	<a href="http://www.serlecourt.co.uk">www.serlecourt.co.uk</a>	020 7242 6105
Angel Chambers	1074	<a href="http://www.angelchambers.co.uk">www.angelchambers.co.uk</a>	01792 464623
The Midland Circuit	1644	<a href="http://www.midlandcircuit.co.uk">www.midlandcircuit.co.uk</a>	
Marques Association of European Trade Mark Owners	1624	<a href="http://www.marques.org">www.marques.org</a>	0116 274 7355
Lextox Drug & Alcohol Testing	2166	<a href="http://www.lextox.co.uk">www.lextox.co.uk</a>	029 2048 4141
The Incorporated Council of Law Reporting for England & Wales	2226	<a href="http://www.iclr.co.uk">www.iclr.co.uk</a>	020 7242 6471
UK Association for European Law	2113	<a href="http://www.ukael.org">www.ukael.org</a>	07973 405590
Industrial Law Society	1478	<a href="http://www.industriallawsociety.org.uk">www.industriallawsociety.org.uk</a>	01787 463 838
Legal Action Group	1571	<a href="http://www.lag.org.uk">www.lag.org.uk</a>	020 7833 2931
New Court Chambers	1667	<a href="http://www.newcourtchambers.com">www.newcourtchambers.com</a>	020 7583 5123
8 New Square	1036	<a href="http://www.8newsquare.co.uk">www.8newsquare.co.uk</a>	020 7405 4321
Technology & Construction Bar Association	1864	<a href="http://www.tecbar.org">www.tecbar.org</a>	0207 842 5555
Byrom Street Chambers	1177	<a href="http://www.byromstreet.com">www.byromstreet.com</a>	0161 829 2100
Hailsham Chambers	1385	<a href="http://www.hailshamchambers.com">www.hailshamchambers.com</a>	020 7643 5000
Bank House Chambers	1125	<a href="http://www.bankhousechambers.co.uk">www.bankhousechambers.co.uk</a>	0114 275 1223
Fourteen / 14 GIS Ltd	962	<a href="http://www.fourteen.co.uk">www.fourteen.co.uk</a>	020 7242 0858
Bar Council - Training and Events	1115	<a href="http://www.barcouncil.org.uk">www.barcouncil.org.uk</a>	020 7242 0082
Bar Standards Board - Professional Conduct Department	2202	<a href="http://www.BarStandardsBoard.org.uk">www.BarStandardsBoard.org.uk</a>	020 7611 1444
Mills & Reeve LLP	2236	<a href="http://www.mills-reeve.com">www.mills-reeve.com</a>	0121 454 4000
7 Bedford Row	1027	<a href="http://www.7br.co.uk">www.7br.co.uk</a>	020 7242 3555
Lamb Chambers	1553	<a href="http://www.lambchambers.co.uk">www.lambchambers.co.uk</a>	020 7797 8300
Wilberforce Chambers	2051	<a href="http://www.wilberforce.co.uk">www.wilberforce.co.uk</a>	020 7306 0102
Charity Commission	1207	<a href="http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/charity-commission">www.gov.uk/government/organisations/charity-commission</a>	0300 066 9197
Action Against Medical Accidents	1051	<a href="http://www.avma.org.uk">www.avma.org.uk</a>	020 8688 9555
Immigration Law Practitioners' Association	1471	<a href="http://www.ilpa.org.uk">www.ilpa.org.uk</a>	0207 251 8383
Advocates for International Development (A4ID)	2047	<a href="http://www.a4id.org">www.a4id.org</a>	020 7250 8363
Chartered Institute of Taxation	1213	<a href="http://www.tax.org.uk">www.tax.org.uk</a>	020 7340 0550
Leeds University School of Law	1569	<a href="http://www.law.leeds.ac.uk">www.law.leeds.ac.uk</a>	0113 343 5033
General Medical Council	2106	<a href="http://www.gmc-uk.org">www.gmc-uk.org</a>	0161 923 6602
AIPPI United Kingdom (International Association for the Protection of Intellectual Property)	2064	<a href="http://www.aippi.org.uk">www.aippi.org.uk</a>	
Employment Law Bar Association	1308	<a href="http://www.elba.org.uk">www.elba.org.uk</a>	01895 256972
Office of Rail and Road	2058	<a href="http://www.orr.gov.uk">www.orr.gov.uk</a>	
5 St Andrews Hill Chambers	1021	<a href="http://www.5sah.co.uk">www.5sah.co.uk</a>	020 7332 5400
Sport Resolutions (UK)	2222	<a href="http://www.sportresolutions.co.uk">www.sportresolutions.co.uk</a>	020 7036 1966
Class Legal	2142	<a href="http://www.classlegal.com">www.classlegal.com</a>	01652 652 222
Infolaw Limited	1277	<a href="http://www.infolaw.co.uk/cpd">www.infolaw.co.uk/cpd</a>	020 8878 3033
HJT Training Ltd	1406	<a href="http://www.hjt-training.co.uk">www.hjt-training.co.uk</a>	020 3405 2942
Essex Court Chambers	1320	<a href="http://www.essexcourt.com">www.essexcourt.com</a>	020 7813 8000
Drystone Chambers	975	<a href="http://www.drystone.com">www.drystone.com</a>	020 7404 1881
Erskine Chambers	1318	<a href="http://www.erskinechambers.com">www.erskinechambers.com</a>	020 7242 5532

The Government Legal Department	1890	<a href="https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/treasury-solicitor-s-department">https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/treasury-solicitor-s-department</a>	
12 King's Bench Walk	958	<a href="http://www.12kbw.co.uk">www.12kbw.co.uk</a>	020 7583 0811
CMS Cameron McKenna LLP	1233	<a href="http://www.cms-cmck.com">www.cms-cmck.com</a>	020 7367 3000
Nottingham Law School	1689	<a href="http://www.ntu.ac.uk/nls">www.ntu.ac.uk/nls</a>	0115 941 8418
University of Cambridge	1904	<a href="http://www.law.cam.ac.uk">www.law.cam.ac.uk</a>	01223 330033
Free Representation Unit	1360	<a href="http://www.thefru.org.uk">www.thefru.org.uk</a>	020 7611 9555
Department of Law, Queen Mary University of London	2201	<a href="http://www.law.qmul.ac.uk">www.law.qmul.ac.uk</a>	020 7882 3936
St Mary's Family Law Chambers	1844	<a href="http://www.stmarysflc.co.uk/">www.stmarysflc.co.uk/</a>	0115 950 3503
Berwin Leighton Paisner LLP	1131	<a href="http://www.blplaw.com">www.blplaw.com</a>	0203 400 1000
MBL Seminars Ltd	1628	<a href="http://www.mblseminars.com">www.mblseminars.com</a>	0161 793 0984
The University of Law	1237	<a href="http://www.law.ac.uk">www.law.ac.uk</a>	01483 216 000
Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP	2183	<a href="http://www.cgsh.com">www.cgsh.com</a>	020 7614 2200
ABTA Ltd	1045	<a href="http://www.abta.com">www.abta.com</a>	020 3117 0500
Monckton Chambers	1654	<a href="http://www.monckton.com">www.monckton.com</a>	020 7405 7211
Reed Smith LLP	2165	<a href="http://www.reedsmith.com">www.reedsmith.com</a>	020 3116 3000
Kenworthy's Chambers	1534	<a href="http://www.kenworthysbarristers.co.uk">www.kenworthysbarristers.co.uk</a>	0161 832 4036
Garden Court Chambers Ltd	1365	<a href="http://www.GardenCourtChambers.co.uk">www.GardenCourtChambers.co.uk</a>	020 7993 7600
British German Jurists Association	1159	<a href="http://www.bgja.org.uk">www.bgja.org.uk</a>	020 7972 9727
Nursing & Midwifery Council	1692	<a href="http://www.nmc.org.uk">www.nmc.org.uk</a>	020 7637 7181
Bond Dickinson LLP	2025	<a href="http://www.bonddickinson.com">www.bonddickinson.com</a>	0345 415 0000
Mayer Brown International LLP	1627	<a href="http://www.mayerbrown.com">www.mayerbrown.com</a>	0203 130 3000
Advanced Legal	1507	<a href="http://www.advanced-legal.co.uk">www.advanced-legal.co.uk</a>	0844 815 5575
JSB Training & Development	1517	<a href="http://www.jsbonline.com">www.jsbonline.com</a>	0208 371 7000
QEB Hollis Whiteman Chambers	1450	<a href="http://www.qebhw.co.uk">www.qebhw.co.uk</a>	
9 Gough Square Chambers	1949	<a href="http://www.9goughsquare.co.uk">www.9goughsquare.co.uk</a>	020 7832 0500
Harcourt Chambers	1390	<a href="http://www.harcourtchambers.co.uk">www.harcourtchambers.co.uk</a>	0844 561 7135
Farrar's Building	1334	<a href="http://www.farrarsbuilding.co.uk">www.farrarsbuilding.co.uk</a>	020 7583 9241
Blackstone Chambers	1138	<a href="http://www.blackstonechambers.com">www.blackstonechambers.com</a>	020 7583 1770
Devon & Somerset Law Society	1288	<a href="http://www.dasls.com">www.dasls.com</a>	01392 366 333
EEF Ltd	1304	<a href="http://www.eef.org.uk">www.eef.org.uk</a>	0808 168 5874
Temple Tax Chambers	995	<a href="http://www.templetax.com">www.templetax.com</a>	020 7353 7884
Justice	1520	<a href="http://www.justice.org.uk">www.justice.org.uk</a>	020 7329 5100
British Spanish Law Association	1164	<a href="http://www.bsla.org.uk">www.bsla.org.uk</a>	020 3077 0000
The Northern Circuit	1686	<a href="http://www.northerncircuit.org.uk">www.northerncircuit.org.uk</a>	0161 660 3848
7 Harrington Street Chambers	1029	<a href="http://www.7hs.co.uk">www.7hs.co.uk</a>	0151 242 0707
Financial Markets Law Committee	2189	<a href="http://www.fmlc.org">www.fmlc.org</a>	020 7601 5118
Ministry of Defence	1649	<a href="http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/ministry-of-defence">www.gov.uk/government/organisations/ministry-of-defence</a>	020 7218 9000
Commodore Naval Legal Services	1292	<a href="http://www.royalnavy.mod.uk">www.royalnavy.mod.uk</a>	
University of West of England	1915	<a href="http://www.uwe.ac.uk">www.uwe.ac.uk</a>	0117 9656261
Durham University	1905	<a href="http://www.durham.ac.uk/law/">www.durham.ac.uk/law/</a>	0191 334 2800
Institute of Advanced Legal Studies	1485	<a href="http://www.ials.sas.ac.uk">www.ials.sas.ac.uk</a>	020 7862 5800
Centre for Commercial Law Studies	1755	<a href="http://www.ccls.qmul.ac.uk">www.ccls.qmul.ac.uk</a>	020 7882 8100
Frenkel Topping Limited	1361	<a href="http://www.frenkeltopping.co.uk">www.frenkeltopping.co.uk</a>	0161 886 8000
Hardwicke Chambers	1391	<a href="http://www.hardwicke.co.uk">www.hardwicke.co.uk</a>	020 7242 2523
23 Essex Street	982	<a href="http://www.23es.com">www.23es.com</a>	020 7413 0353
St Ives Chambers	2205	<a href="http://www.stiveschambers.co.uk">www.stiveschambers.co.uk</a>	0121 236 0863
Bath Publishing Limited	2080	<a href="http://www.bathpublishing.com">www.bathpublishing.com</a>	01225 577 810
Field Fisher LLP	1338	<a href="http://www.fieldfisher.com">www.fieldfisher.com</a>	020 7861 4000

Joseph Hage Aaronson LLP	2187	<a href="http://www.jha.com">www.jha.com</a>	020 7851 8888
Invictus Chambers (London & Bristol)	2233	<a href="http://invictuschambers.org/">http://invictuschambers.org/</a>	020 7583 9710
HM Revenue & Customs	1408	<a href="http://www.hmrc.gov.uk">www.hmrc.gov.uk</a>	
Selborne Chambers Ltd	1794	<a href="http://www.selbornechambers.co.uk">www.selbornechambers.co.uk</a>	020 7420 9500
33 Bedford Row Chambers	2091	<a href="http://www.33bedfordrow.co.uk">www.33bedfordrow.co.uk</a>	020 7242 6476
Cornwall Street Chambers	1248	<a href="http://www.cornwallstreet.co.uk">www.cornwallstreet.co.uk</a>	0121 233 7500
12 Old Square	959	<a href="http://www.12oldsquare.com">www.12oldsquare.com</a>	020 7404 0875
Deans Court Chambers	1276	<a href="http://www.deanscourt.co.uk">www.deanscourt.co.uk</a>	0161 214 6000
Independent Parental Special Educational Advice (IPSEA)	2241	<a href="http://www.ipsea.org.uk">www.ipsea.org.uk</a>	
University of Hertfordshire	1907	<a href="http://www.herts.ac.uk">www.herts.ac.uk</a>	01707 284000
School of Law, Keele University	1529	<a href="http://www.keele.ac.uk/law">www.keele.ac.uk/law</a>	01782 733218
Charter Chambers	1210	<a href="http://www.charterchambers.com">www.charterchambers.com</a>	020 7618 4400 +33 1 49 53 28 67
ICC Services - Training and Conferences	1464	<a href="http://www.iccwbo.org">www.iccwbo.org</a>	020 7067 3000
Olswang LLP	1703	<a href="http://www.olswang.com">www.olswang.com</a>	020 7655 1000
Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP	1387	<a href="http://www.squirepattonboggs.com">www.squirepattonboggs.com</a>	01382 384300
Centre of Energy, Petroleum & Mineral Law & Policy	2037	<a href="http://www.cepmlp.org">www.cepmlp.org</a>	01248 351151
Bangor University, School of Law	2092	<a href="http://www.bangor.ac.uk/law">www.bangor.ac.uk/law</a>	020 3675 6806
Forensic Access Limited	1348	<a href="http://www.forensic-access.co.uk">www.forensic-access.co.uk</a>	0113 297 1200
KBW Chambers	1526	<a href="http://www.kbwchambers.com">www.kbwchambers.com</a>	01227 786 331
Becket Chambers	1129	<a href="http://www.becket-chambers.co.uk">www.becket-chambers.co.uk</a>	020 7353 1746
2 King's Bench Walk	1965	<a href="http://www.2kbw.com">www.2kbw.com</a>	01633 215112
Cathedral Chambers	2213	<a href="http://www.cathedralchambers.co.uk">www.cathedralchambers.co.uk</a>	01534 826060
Institute of Law, Jersey	2083	<a href="http://www.lawinstitute.ac.je/">http://www.lawinstitute.ac.je/</a>	
London Institute of Space Policy and Law	2059	<a href="http://www.space-institute.org/">http://www.space-institute.org/</a>	
Cecile Park Publishing Ltd	1192	<a href="http://www.cecileparkconferences.com">www.cecileparkconferences.com</a>	020 7012 1382
GlaxoSmithKline	1371	<a href="http://www.gsk.com">www.gsk.com</a>	
BT Group Plc	1172	<a href="http://www.bt.com">www.bt.com</a>	
Carter Brown Ltd	2158	<a href="http://www.carterbrownexperts.co.uk">www.carterbrownexperts.co.uk</a>	01623 661089
Accuratus Ballistics	1048	<a href="http://www accuratus-ballistics.com/">http://www accuratus-ballistics.com/</a>	
Association of Lawyers for Children	1093	<a href="http://www.alc.org.uk">www.alc.org.uk</a>	020 8224 7071
Matrix Chambers	1626	<a href="http://www.matrixlaw.co.uk">www.matrixlaw.co.uk</a>	020 7404 3447
DLA Piper UK LLP	1294	<a href="http://www.dlapiper.com">www.dlapiper.com</a>	08700 111 111
Oxford University	1713	<a href="http://www.law.ox.ac.uk">www.law.ox.ac.uk</a>	01865 271491
British Insurance Law Association	1162	<a href="http://www.bila.org.uk">www.bila.org.uk</a>	0844 241 3084
United Kingdom Environmental Law Association	1899	<a href="http://www.ukela.org">www.ukela.org</a>	
Civil Mediation Council	2111	<a href="http://www.civilmediation.org">www.civilmediation.org</a>	020 7353 3227
Goldsmith Chambers	1376	<a href="http://www.goldsmithchambers.com">www.goldsmithchambers.com</a>	020 7353 6802
Solicitors Group	1824	<a href="http://www.thesolicitorsgroup.co.uk">www.thesolicitorsgroup.co.uk</a>	01332 226 601
Law Brief Publishing Ltd	2177	<a href="http://www.pibriefupdate.com">www.pibriefupdate.com</a>	0844 587 3283
St Pauls Chambers	2217	<a href="http://www.stpaulschambers.com">www.stpaulschambers.com</a>	0207 1270565
Health & Safety Lawyers' Association	1399	<a href="http://www.hsla.org.uk">www.hsla.org.uk</a>	020 8444 5609
Field Court Chambers	1337	<a href="http://www.fieldcourt.co.uk">www.fieldcourt.co.uk</a>	020 7405 6114
Capsticks Solicitors LLP	2101	<a href="http://www.capsticks.com">www.capsticks.com</a>	020 8780 2211
University of Northumbria	1910	<a href="http://www.northumbria.ac.uk">www.northumbria.ac.uk</a>	0191 232 6002
Fulcrum Chambers Ltd	2218	<a href="http://www.fulcrumchambers.com">www.fulcrumchambers.com</a>	020 7186 0420
Devon Chambers	1289	<a href="http://www.devonchambers.co.uk">www.devonchambers.co.uk</a>	01752 661659
London Court of International Arbitration	1601	<a href="http://www.lcia.org">www.lcia.org</a>	020 7936 6200
National Firearms Centre	2143	<a href="http://www.royalarmouries.org">www.royalarmouries.org</a>	0113 220 1888

London Shipping Law Centre - Maritime Business Forum	1609	<a href="http://www.shippinglbc.com">www.shippinglbc.com</a>	020 7936 3417
1 King's Bench Walk	944	<a href="http://www.1kbw.co.uk">www.1kbw.co.uk</a>	020 7936 1500
RPC	2223	<a href="http://www.rpc.co.uk">www.rpc.co.uk</a>	020 3060 6000
Serious Fraud Office	1798	<a href="http://www.sfo.gov.uk">www.sfo.gov.uk</a>	020 7239 7272
Department of Energy and Climate Change (DECC)	2065	<a href="http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-of-energy-climate-change">www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-of-energy-climate-change</a>	0300 060 4000
Francis Taylor Building	1355	<a href="http://www.ftb.eu.com">www.ftb.eu.com</a>	020 7353 8415
Offshore Investment	1699	<a href="http://www.offshoreinvestment.com">www.offshoreinvestment.com</a>	028 9032 8777
Discrimination Law Association	1293	<a href="http://www.discriminationlaw.org.uk">www.discriminationlaw.org.uk</a>	0845 478 6375
Professional Negligence Bar Association	1742	<a href="http://pnba.co.uk/">http://pnba.co.uk/</a>	0844 822 1736
Civitas Law	2028	<a href="http://www.civitaslaw.com">www.civitaslaw.com</a>	0845 0713 007
10 King's Bench Walk	950	<a href="http://www.10kbw.co.uk">www.10kbw.co.uk</a>	020 7353 7742
Trinity Chambers (Newcastle)	1896	<a href="http://www.trinitychambers.co.uk">www.trinitychambers.co.uk</a>	0191 232 1927
Western Circuit	1930	<a href="http://www.westerncircuit.co.uk">www.westerncircuit.co.uk</a>	
Centre For Effective Dispute Resolution (CEDR)	1196	<a href="http://www.cedr.com">www.cedr.com</a>	020 7536 6000
Central Law Training	1195	<a href="http://www.clt.co.uk">www.clt.co.uk</a>	0121 362 7705
LexisNexis	1508	<a href="http://www.lexisnexis.co.uk">www.lexisnexis.co.uk</a>	0845 3701234
Thomson Reuters Legal UK - Subscriber Services	1737	<a href="http://www.thomsonreuters.com/legal/united-kingdom/">www.thomsonreuters.com/legal/united-kingdom/</a>	020 7250 1122
Ashurst LLP	2086	<a href="http://www.ashurst.com">www.ashurst.com</a>	020 7638 1111
AMICUS ALJ	1070	<a href="http://www.amicus-alj.org">www.amicus-alj.org</a>	020 7072 5603
Chartered Institute of Arbitrators	1211	<a href="http://www.ciarb.org">www.ciarb.org</a>	020 7421 7439
Norton Rose Fulbright LLP	1688	<a href="http://www.nortonrosefulbright.com">www.nortonrosefulbright.com</a>	020 7283 6000
Child Concern	1216	<a href="http://www.childconcern.org.uk">www.childconcern.org.uk</a>	0161 449 5451
6 KBW College Hill	2026	<a href="http://www.6kbw.com">www.6kbw.com</a>	020 3301 0910
3 Stone Buildings	994	<a href="http://www.3stonebuildings.com">www.3stonebuildings.com</a>	020 7242 4937
Pump Court Tax Chambers	1752	<a href="http://www.pumptax.com">www.pumptax.com</a>	020 7414 8080
Wilberforce Barristers Chambers	1936	<a href="http://wilberforcechambershull.co.uk/">http://wilberforcechambershull.co.uk/</a>	01482 323264
Competition & Markets Authority	1695	<a href="http://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/competition-and-markets-authority">www.gov.uk/government/organisations/competition-and-markets-authority</a>	020 3738 6000
BPP Professional Education Ltd	1146	<a href="http://www.bpp.com/law">www.bpp.com/law</a>	03331 224 359
Justis Publishing Ltd	1964	<a href="http://www.justispublishing.com">www.justispublishing.com</a>	020 7267 8989
White Paper Conference Company	1934	<a href="http://www.whitepaper.co.uk">www.whitepaper.co.uk</a>	0203 322 2547
Kain Knight Limited	1524	<a href="http://www.kain-knight.co.uk">www.kain-knight.co.uk</a>	01279 755552
ARACS	1077	<a href="http://www.theadrcentre.com">www.theadrcentre.com</a>	
Association of Personal Injury Lawyers (APIL)	1098	<a href="http://www.apil.org.uk">www.apil.org.uk</a>	0115 958 0585
1 Hare Court Chambers	941	<a href="http://www.1hc.com">www.1hc.com</a>	020 7797 7070
Crown Office Chambers	1261	<a href="http://www.crownofficechambers.com">www.crownofficechambers.com</a>	020 7797 8100
Apex Chambers	2052	<a href="http://www.apexchambers.net">www.apexchambers.net</a>	02920 232032
Zenith Chambers	1947	<a href="http://www.zenithchambers.co.uk">www.zenithchambers.co.uk</a>	0113 245 5438
4-5 Gray's Inn Square	1015	<a href="http://www.4-5.co.uk">www.4-5.co.uk</a>	020 7404 5252
5 Essex Court	1016	<a href="http://www.5essexcourt.co.uk">www.5essexcourt.co.uk</a>	020 7410 2000
St Philips Chambers	1846	<a href="http://www.st-philips.com">www.st-philips.com</a>	0121 246 7000
Stone Chambers	2081	<a href="http://www.stonechambers.com">www.stonechambers.com</a>	020 7440 6900
5 Stone Buildings	1022	<a href="http://www.5sblaw.com">www.5sblaw.com</a>	020 7242 6201
Joint Council for the Welfare of Immigrants	1515	<a href="http://www.jcwi.org.uk">www.jcwi.org.uk</a>	020 7251 8708
2 Dr Johnson's Buildings	2216	<a href="http://www.2drj.com">www.2drj.com</a>	020 7936 2613
37 Park Square Chambers	1004	<a href="http://www.no37.co.uk">www.no37.co.uk</a>	0113 243 9422
Devereux Chambers Services Ltd	1287	<a href="http://www.devereuxchambers.co.uk">www.devereuxchambers.co.uk</a>	020 7353 7534
Institute of Maritime Law	1490	<a href="http://www.southampton.ac.uk/iml/">www.southampton.ac.uk/iml/</a>	023 8059 5000
Association of Business Recovery Professionals (R3)	1087	<a href="http://www.r3.org.uk">www.r3.org.uk</a>	020 7566 4200



Traffic Penalty Tribunal	2230	<a href="http://www.trafficpenaltytribunal.gov.uk">www.trafficpenaltytribunal.gov.uk</a>	01625 445555
Society for Computers & Law	1818	<a href="http://www.scl.org">www.scl.org</a>	0117 904 1242
2 Temple Gardens	980	<a href="http://www.2tg.co.uk">www.2tg.co.uk</a>	020 7822 1200
Lime Legal Limited	1587	<a href="http://www.limelegal.co.uk">www.limelegal.co.uk</a>	01249 701555
Family Law Week (Law Week Limited)	1560	<a href="http://www.familylawweek.co.uk">www.familylawweek.co.uk</a>	0870 145 3935
Hill International UK LTD	1405	<a href="http://www.hillintl.com">www.hillintl.com</a>	
Kings Chambers	1543	<a href="http://www.kingschambers.com">www.kingschambers.com</a>	0845 034 3444
Legal Aid Agency	2212	<a href="https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/legal-aid-agency">https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/legal-aid-agency</a>	0300 200 2020
INSOL International	2239	<a href="http://www.insol.org">www.insol.org</a>	020 7248 3333
Welsh Tribunals Unit (WTU)	1280	<a href="http://www.sentw.gov.uk">www.sentw.gov.uk</a>	01597 829800
Footprint Investigations LLP	2147	<a href="http://www.footprintinvestigations.com">www.footprintinvestigations.com</a>	01527 467 467
Legal Eagle Training Ltd	2169	<a href="http://www.legal-eagle-training.com">www.legal-eagle-training.com</a>	07887 842985
Number 18 Barristers Chambers	967	<a href="http://www.no18chambers.com">www.no18chambers.com</a>	02380 736812
Public Access Bar Association	1748	<a href="http://paba.org.uk/">http://paba.org.uk/</a>	
Westgate Chambers	2219	<a href="http://www.westgate-chambers.co.uk/">http://www.westgate-chambers.co.uk/</a>	01273 480510
Coram Chambers Limited	1246	<a href="http://www.coramchambers.co.uk">www.coramchambers.co.uk</a>	020 7092 3700
13 Old Square Chambers	961	<a href="http://www.13oldsquare.com">www.13oldsquare.com</a>	020 7831 4445
Criminal Bar Association	1258	<a href="http://www.criminalbar.com">www.criminalbar.com</a>	01304 849 149
9 Bedford Row	1037	<a href="http://www.9bedfordrow.co.uk">www.9bedfordrow.co.uk</a>	020 7489 2727
Resolution	2108	<a href="http://www.resolution.org.uk">www.resolution.org.uk</a>	01689 820 272
KCH Garden Square	1527	<a href="http://www.kchgardensquare.co.uk">www.kchgardensquare.co.uk</a>	0115 941 8851
Human Rights Lawyers Association	1459	<a href="http://www.hrla.org.uk">www.hrla.org.uk</a>	
Central Chambers	1194	<a href="http://www.centralchambers.co.uk">www.centralchambers.co.uk</a>	0161 236 1133
Parklane Plowden	1719	<a href="http://www.parklaneplowden.co.uk">www.parklaneplowden.co.uk</a>	0191 211 4082
Criminal Cases Review Commission	1259	<a href="http://www.ccrcc.gov.uk">www.ccrcc.gov.uk</a>	0121 233 1473
Grant Thornton UK LLP	2076	<a href="http://www.grantthornton.co.uk">www.grantthornton.co.uk</a>	0117 305 7600
Compass Lexecon	2163	<a href="http://www.compasslexecon.com">www.compasslexecon.com</a>	0203 725 9000
New Law Journal	1669	<a href="http://www.newlawjournal.co.uk">www.newlawjournal.co.uk</a>	020 7400 2582
Brick Court Chambers	1148	<a href="http://www.brickcourt.co.uk">www.brickcourt.co.uk</a>	020 7379 3550
11 KBW	952	<a href="http://www.11kbw.com">www.11kbw.com</a>	020 7632 8500
9 St John Street Chambers	1041	<a href="http://www.9sjs.com">www.9sjs.com</a>	0161 955 9000
The Dickson Poon School of Law	1546	<a href="http://www.kcl.ac.uk/law/index.aspx">http://www.kcl.ac.uk/law/index.aspx</a>	020 7848 2479
Hart Publishing LTD	1392	<a href="http://www.hartpub.co.uk">www.hartpub.co.uk</a>	01865 517530
Radcliffe Chambers	1758	<a href="http://www.radcliffechambers.com">www.radcliffechambers.com</a>	020 7831 0081
Red Lion Chambers (18 Red Lion Court)	968	<a href="http://www.redlionchambers.co.uk">www.redlionchambers.co.uk</a>	020 7520 6000
King & Wood Mallesons (SJ Berwin)	2118	<a href="http://www.kwm.com/en">www.kwm.com/en</a>	020 7111 2222
Old Square Chambers	1701	<a href="http://www.oldsquare.co.uk">www.oldsquare.co.uk</a>	020 7269 0300
Serjeants' Inn Chambers	993	<a href="http://www.serjeantsinn.com">www.serjeantsinn.com</a>	020 7427 5000
1 Crown Office Row	938	<a href="http://www.1cor.com">www.1cor.com</a>	020 7797 7500
Chatham House	1214	<a href="http://www.chathamhouse.org/">www.chathamhouse.org/</a>	020 7957 5700
Guildhall Chambers	1383	<a href="http://www.guildhallchambers.co.uk">www.guildhallchambers.co.uk</a>	0117 930 9000
Doughty Street Chambers	1298	<a href="http://www.doughtystreet.co.uk">www.doughtystreet.co.uk</a>	0207 404 1313
Law Commission	1556	<a href="http://www.lawcom.gov.uk">www.lawcom.gov.uk</a>	0203 334 0200
9 King's Bench Walk	1039	<a href="http://www.9kbw.com">www.9kbw.com</a>	020 7353 9564
Falconbury Limited	1330	<a href="http://www.falconbury.co.uk">www.falconbury.co.uk</a>	020 7729 6677
Quadrant Chambers	1753	<a href="http://www.quadrantchambers.com">www.quadrantchambers.com</a>	020 7583 4444
Just for Kids Law	2133	<a href="http://www.justforkidslaw.org">www.justforkidslaw.org</a>	0203 174 2279
University of Leicester	2244	<a href="http://www.le.ac.uk">www.le.ac.uk</a>	0116 252 2522

Incisive Media	2149	<a href="http://www.incisivemedia.com">www.incisivemedia.com</a>	020 7316 9000
Northern Circuit Commercial Bar Association	1687	<a href="http://www.nccba.org.uk">www.nccba.org.uk</a>	
Fraud Lawyers Association	2247	<a href="http://www.thefraudlawyersassociation.org.uk">www.thefraudlawyersassociation.org.uk</a>	
Littleton Chambers	1591	<a href="http://www.littletonchambers.com">www.littletonchambers.com</a>	020 7797 8600
The Society of Construction Law	1820	<a href="http://www.scl.org.uk">www.scl.org.uk</a>	07730 474 074
International Chamber of Commerce UK	1498	<a href="http://www.iccwbo.org">www.iccwbo.org</a>	020 7838 9363
RAF Legal Services	1759	<a href="http://www.raf.co.uk">www.raf.co.uk</a>	
PDP Companies (PDP Training)	2117	<a href="http://www.pdpcompanies.com">www.pdpcompanies.com</a>	020 7014 3399
Professional Conferences	1741	<a href="http://www.proconferences.com">www.proconferences.com</a>	01923 859 626
Lamb Building Chambers Limited	1552	<a href="http://www.lambbuilding.co.uk/">http://www.lambbuilding.co.uk/</a>	020 7797 7788
Service Prosecuting Authority	1972	<a href="http://spa.independent.gov.uk/">http://spa.independent.gov.uk/</a>	020 8210 5342
Army Legal Services	1081	<a href="http://www.army.mod.uk">www.army.mod.uk</a>	
Freshfields Bruckhaus Deringer LLP	1362	<a href="http://www.freshfields.com">www.freshfields.com</a>	020 7936 4000
Cornerstone Barristers	972	<a href="http://www.cornerstonebarristers.com">www.cornerstonebarristers.com</a>	020 7242 4986
Department for Transport	1284	<a href="https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-transport">https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/department-for-transport</a>	0300 330 3000
Keating Chambers	1528	<a href="http://www.keatingchambers.co.uk">www.keatingchambers.co.uk</a>	020 7544 2600
Maidstone Chambers	2249	<a href="http://www.maidstonechambers.co.uk">www.maidstonechambers.co.uk</a>	01622 688592
Association of Chartered Certified Accountants (ACCA)	2248	<a href="http://www.accaglobal.com">www.accaglobal.com</a>	0141 582 2000
University College London	1901	<a href="http://www.ucl.ac.uk/">http://www.ucl.ac.uk/</a>	020 7679 2000
Town & Provincial Seminars LTD (TPS)	1954	n/a	
ADR Group	1057	<a href="http://www.adrgroup.co.uk">www.adrgroup.co.uk</a>	020 3600 5050
5 Paper Buildings	1344	<a href="http://www.5pb.co.uk">www.5pb.co.uk</a>	020 7583 6117
Fountain Court Chambers	1354	<a href="http://www.fountaincourt.co.uk">www.fountaincourt.co.uk</a>	020 7583 3335
1MCB	2250	<a href="http://www.1mcb.com">www.1mcb.com</a>	020 7452 8900
Standing Conference of Mediation Advocates Ltd	1372	<a href="http://www.mediationadvocates.org.uk">www.mediationadvocates.org.uk</a>	020 7092 2924
Education Law Association	1303	<a href="http://www.educationlawassociation.org.uk/">www.educationlawassociation.org.uk/</a>	0118 9669866
Burges Salmon LLP	1174	<a href="http://www.burges-salmon.com">www.burges-salmon.com</a>	0117 939 2000
Park Square Barristers	2235	<a href="http://www.parksquarebarristers.co.uk">www.parksquarebarristers.co.uk</a>	0113 245 9763
Six Pump Court Chambers	1808	<a href="http://www.6pumpcourt.co.uk">www.6pumpcourt.co.uk</a>	020 7797 8400
Thomas More Chambers	2252	<a href="http://www.thomasmore.co.uk">www.thomasmore.co.uk</a>	020 7404 7000
Kingsley Napley LLP	2097	<a href="http://www.kingsleynapley.co.uk">www.kingsleynapley.co.uk</a>	020 7814 1200
Enterprise Chambers	2253	<a href="http://www.enterprisechambers.com">www.enterprisechambers.com</a>	020 7405 9471
Martin Murray & Associates	2126	<a href="http://www.mmasolicitors.co.uk">www.mmasolicitors.co.uk</a>	01895 431 332
39 Essex Street Chambers	1005	<a href="http://www.39essex.com">www.39essex.com</a>	020 7832 1111
IBC UK Conferences LTD (Informa)	1462	<a href="http://www.informa.com">www.informa.com</a>	020 7017 5000
Nominet UK	1681	<a href="http://www.nominet.uk/">http://www.nominet.uk/</a>	01865 332211
Northern Chancery Bar Association	1685	<a href="http://www.nchba.co.uk">www.nchba.co.uk</a>	0161 833 2722
4 King's Bench Walk	1008	<a href="http://www.4kbw.co.uk">www.4kbw.co.uk</a>	020 7822 7000

**Section 2: Revocation of CPD Accreditation**

**Organisation**

**Website**

Health Professional Protect

[www.healthprofessionalprotect.org](http://www.healthprofessionalprotect.org)

### Section 3: Withdrawn from the CPD Accreditation Scheme for calendar year 2016

Organisation	Website
Aviva Plc	<a href="http://www.aviva.com">www.aviva.com</a>
CPDcast.com	<a href="http://www.cpdcast.com">www.cpdcast.com</a>
Gordons LLP	<a href="http://www.gordonsllp.com">www.gordonsllp.com</a>
Key Forensic Services Ltd	<a href="http://www.keyforensic.co.uk">www.keyforensic.co.uk</a>
Pinsent Masons	<a href="http://www.pinsentmasons.com">www.pinsentmasons.com</a>
Simmons & Simmons	<a href="http://www.simmons-simmons.com">www.simmons-simmons.com</a>
Trent Chambers	<a href="http://www.trentchambers.co.uk">www.trentchambers.co.uk</a>
Step Worldwide	<a href="http://www.step.org">www.step.org</a>
Anti-Money Laundering Professionals Ltd	<a href="http://www.amlforum.com">www.amlforum.com</a>
Deltanet	<a href="http://www.delta-net.co.uk">www.delta-net.co.uk</a>
Chartered Institute of Patent Attorneys	<a href="http://www.cipa.org.uk">www.cipa.org.uk</a>
UK Mediation	<a href="http://www.ukmediation.net">www.ukmediation.net</a>